

PROFILE

A passionate, full-stack developer with 4 years of work experience in the fields of Software Development and Hardware Support.

I'm looking for a challenging new opportunity where I can apply my knowledge but also grow professionally. I am flexible in working independently or in a team.

CONTACT

PHONE:

+31 617789121

WFBSITF:

https://www.dsgeorgiev.com/



EMAIL:

contact@dsgeorgiev.com

LINKEDIN:

https://www.linkedin.com/in/dimitar-



DIMITAR **GEORGIEV**

Software Developer

PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES AND FRAMEWORKS

Programming languages:

WEB:

JavaScript

HTML

CSS/SCSS

Haxe

PHP

Desktop and mobile:

SQL

lava C#

Python

MySQL

Databases:

Frameworks:











Java Swing

Android

NEXT.js

Xamarin

Laravel

SOFTWARE TOOLS AND OS

Operating Systems:

- Windows
- macOS
- Linux

Software Tools:

- Microsoft Visual Studio
- Microsoft Visual Studio Code
- Xcode
- Intellij Suite
- Microsoft Office

WORK EXPERIENCE

Boonsoftware WEB Developer

September 2019-Present

Participating in building and supporting various E-Learning platforms. All of the platform are developed on HAXE. I was responsible for any front-end and/or back-end issues that needed resolving. Furthermore, part of my job was to asses, assign and test any tickets needed action.

Eventpartners Developer and Hardware Support

September 2017-September 2019

- Building Android Mobile Application (Android Studio/Java)
- Building iOS Mobile Application (XCode/Swift4)
- Part from Cross-Platform Mobile Application project (Xamarin/C#)
- Refactoring and improving ASP.NET project (Microsoft Visual Studio 2017/ASP.NET VB)
- Responsible for the setup and testing of the on-site hardware before sent to the client.
- Building custom Excel plugin (Microsoft Visual Studio 2017/C#)

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Up to date with leading software and hardware trends worldwide.

Currently competing in in Blue Stars team (the Dutch Amateur Basketball League)

Part of exchange program in Germany for 3 months. (2007)

Part of exchange program in United Kingdom for 3 months. (2008)

HOBBIES

Basketball Pool/Snooker Fishing Cooking

DRIVING LICENSE

B category

Patchmanager Junior AutoCAD Developer

September 2013 - May 2014

The task was to develop an application which will convert an AutoCAD image into an CSV file that will be suitable for Patchmanager BV software and the other way around (C#)

Patchmanager Intern JSP/JSF Web Development

April 2013 - September 2013

 Responsible for a creation of a web portal. Using JSP and JSF with Liferay (Eclipse/JSF/JSP)

EDUCATION

Vrije Universiteit Amsterdam (VU Amsterdam)

2019 - Present

Computer Science consists of a wide variety of methods, insights and skills that are related to the scientific and practical use of computers. The technical side consists of Programming, Computer Systems and Networks, Data Structures, the Theoretical Fundaments and the use of Mathematics and Logic.

Inholland University of Applied Sciences

2009 - 2015

Studying Information Technologies including both programming and networking courses.

During the Information Technology program, we cover subjects like software development, interaction design and network technology.

SPOKEN LANGUAGES

Bulgarian

Mother Language

English

Full Professional Proficiency. IELTS Certificate

Dutch

Elementary Proficiency

REFERENCES

Roland Flierman

Company: Eventpartners Phone: 0203449857

Sven Bordes

Company: Eventpartners Phone: 0203449857